

ANVI VAPIWALA

London, UK | P: +44 7831 368715 | anvi.vapiwala@gmail.com | [LinkedIn](#) | Right to Work – PSW Visa | Part-Qualified ACCA

SUMMARY

As a Finance & Accounting professional with over 2 years of experience and a Graduate degree in Finance and Management, I have specialized in advising on the creation of financial records and managing insurance payables to ensure accurate and efficient financial procedures for organizations. Part-Qualified ACCA holder with expertise in financial analysis, budgeting, and KPI management.

SKILLS

- SQL, SAP, QuickBooks
- Power Query / Business Intelligence
- Financial Analysis, Modelling & Reporting
- Pricing Analysis
- Budgeting and Forecasting
- Management Accounting

WORK EXPERIENCE

Auditor, RGIS Inventory Specialist

Apr 2024 – Present

- Conduct physical inventories for multiple stores, consistently achieving 99% accuracy by identifying and resolving discrepancies.
- Collaborate with a team of 10 auditors, streamlining operations for timely completion of large-scale inventory projects.
- Implement standardized auditing procedures, reducing overall inventory discrepancies by 15% and enhancing accuracy.
- Train over 10 new audit team members, enhancing onboarding efficiency and ensuring adherence to inventory best practices.

Financial Analyst Advisor, Willis Towers Watson

Jan 2022 – Jul 2022

- Conducted financial analysis and budgeting for clients using MS Excel, leading to a 15% reduction in unnecessary expenses and a 10% increase in annual revenue.
- Led financial operations, managing budgets, client financials, and reporting through SAP, QuickBooks, and SQL, optimizing budget allocation to achieve a 20% increase in ROI.
- Processed and recorded over 200 client and vendor payments, ensuring accuracy and timeliness; maintained financial records and reconciled bank statements to uphold financial integrity and compliance.
- Created standardized financial reporting templates with cross-functional teams, reducing reporting time by 40% and improving data accuracy by 25%, enabling data-driven decision-making across the organization.
- Researched and Implemented a data visualization dashboard, transforming complex financial data into clear, actionable insights, enhancing reporting efficiency, and supporting better decision-making.

Payment Processing Advisor, Willis Towers Watson

Jul 2021 – Dec 2021

- Analysis of Insurance Claims to be processed based on the request received through various applications available.
- Managing Foreign Currency payments for different clients (Melbourne, Sydney, United Kingdom).
- Updating entries in various platforms for auto-pay and reconciling payments processed at the end of the day.
- Prioritizing and processing direct customer payments received on the client promise to policyholders on the same day.

Junior Accountant Intern, Film Industry Chartered Accountant

Sep 2020 – Feb 2021

- Collaborated with the finance team to analyze data, identifying cost-saving opportunities and reducing operational expenses.
- Performed comprehensive financial analysis, delivering accurate client reports and optimizing budget allocation.
- Developed and managed detailed financial analysis reports in MS Excel, increasing revenue by 8%.

EDUCATION

University of Strathclyde – Glasgow, UK

Sep 2022 – Sep 2023

Master of Science, Finance and Management

- Courses: International Finance, Corporate Finance, Financial Investment Derivatives, Economics, Brand Management
- Certifications: Level 5: Diploma in Trading and Financial Market Analysis
- Achievements: First Prize for Best Investment Bank Team, Ranked 3rd in Class for Asset Management

University of Mumbai – Mumbai, India

Aug 2017 – May 2020

Bachelor of Commerce